



Note: As members, directors and parents arrive, please sign in for roll call.

1. President call to order at 6:08pm

a. ATTENDEES

Margie Miller	Marci Parker	Angie R. Velasquez
Betty Berndt	Elizabeth Schwarz	Joanna Foy
Derrick Ratliff	Rebecca DeLuca	Susan Sirois
Danielle Hodges	Brian Cannell	Kellie Truitt
Jaedeanne Shaver	Justin Singletary	Renee Singletary
Courtney Freeman	Diana Stodola	Mark Stodola
Jack Hunt	Vicki Hood	Lora Kirkland
Dawna Herring	Alicia Hendrix	Amy Carpenter
Katy Billingsley	Rebecca Rooch	Darci Lantz
Karen Wilkerson	Lisa Bice	Joanne Flores
Richard Hoggarth	Shelli Hoggarth	Shaun Denton
Sandra Denton		

b. Event Review Doc Introduced and Explained

- i. Document will be sent to the chairs – to be used after an event while everything is fresh, write up pros, cons, wins, losses, and things to think of for next year.
- ii. For example – how many lbs of candy needed for Homecoming Parade?
- iii. Executive Meeting Minutes will be posted on ABB Website from this point forward. Some parts may be redacted (like volunteer of the month).
- iv. ACTION: Jack to send this out to all chairs (incl Merch)

2. Secretary—Jaedeanne Shaver—

a. Approval of previous minutes

- i. Motion to accept by Derrick Ratliff. Seconded by Daniel Hodges
- ii. Result Approved unanimously.
 1. Any amendments of presented minutes of previous meeting? Yes
 2. Notes Add Karen Wilkerson, Alicia Hendrix's names to attendee list on previous minutes

3. Treasurer's Report—Renee Singletary--- Approval of Treasurer's Report

- a. Motion to accept Treasurer's report by Lora Kirkland seconded by Vickie Hood
- b. Result: Approved unanimously
 - i. Any amendments of presented minutes of previous meeting? No
 - ii. Notes None

4. Vice Presidents' Reports—Richard Hoggarth and Kellie Truitt

- a. Fundraising paperwork submitted to the school Sept. 15, as well as Bylaws and Treasurer Report
- b. March-a-thon got approval and has been launched

5. Items for ABB awareness and/or approval:

- a. By Laws Revision—In Review—4th Quarter 2023



- i. When making revisions, note that there was an addition under scholarships for odd-numbered review team requirement.
- ii. Financial and Fiscal Year section – change school to fiscal
- iii. Motion to go into review process: Justin Singletary, Rebecca DeLuca seconded

Directors' Reports

6. MMS Report – Mr. Qualls
 - a. MMS Fall Concert last week – it went great!
7. AMS Report – Mr. Bosch
 - a. AMS Fall Concert Oct 9 at 6:30pm at AHS (tonight!)
8. Percussion Report – Mr. Stephens
9. Jazz Report – Mr. Albin
10. AHS Report – Mr. Paul
 - a. DO NOT LET STUDENTS DRINK AFTER EACH OTHER – please remind your kids! We can't afford for anyone to get sick!
 - b. Things are going great, and kids are working super hard – he is so proud of them.
 - c. BOA competitions are against 6A and 5A – it is very hard. The feeder schools are critical to success, which is why our Middle Schools are so important and wonderful.
 - d. DFW area has the strongest reputation for marching bands in Texas, the US, and the world.
 - e. Need to get Division 1 ratings for UIL to advance to Area. Only 4 or 5 will advance to State from there. For State, prelims are on Monday (38-40 bands), and finals are on Tuesday. Will work our tails off to get there!
 - f. This is the hardest show the AHS band has ever done.
 - g. Birdville contest is the closest representation to Area (same stadium, same bands)
 - h. BOA Super Regional in San Antonio (6 charter busses alone will be \$60k, \$8-9k/night for hotel)
 - i. March-a-thon Fundraiser is SO IMPORTANT.
 - j. Considering moving rehearsal to morning for Oct 31 – he will update Charms
 - k. **Students and Parents - Read Mr. Paul's Weekly Newsletters!!!**

Director's Notable Dates...(90 Days Out)

11. October
 - a. 10/7 BOA DFW Regional Marching Contest
 - b. 10/9 ABB Meeting 6pm
 - c. 10/10 UIL Region 30 Marching Contest at Chisolm Trail HS (during the day)
 - d. 10/11 UIL Region 30 Marching Contest Bad Make-up Day at Chisolm Trail HS (during the evening)
 - e. 10/13 Burleson Centennial at Aledo 7pm -AND- Band Senior Night
 - f. 10/14 Birdville Marching Contest
 - g. 10/20 Denton Ryan at Aledo 7pm
 - h. 10/27 Extravabandza Community Event 7pm
 - i. 10/28 UIL Area F Marching Contest at Birdville



12. November

- a. 11/3—11/4 BOA Super Regional San Antonio
- b. 11/13 ABB Meeting 6pm at MMS
- c. 11/5—11/7 UIL State Marching Contest San Antonio
- d. 11/10 // 11/11 Playoff Game
- e. 11/17 // 11/18 Playoff Game
- f. 11/24 // 11/25 Playoff Game

30/60/90 Day Horizon

Reports from the ABB Chairpersons concerning events in the next 30, 60, and 90 days.

- *30 days...plans set—critical information and needs shared with all present.*
- *60 days...events on the horizon—final approvals and course-corrections if necessary.*
- *90 days...brainstorming / collaboration—planning, projections, and ideas shared.*

13. Publicity Chair—Joanna Foy Silver

- a. No updates
- b. Thank you for all of the great updates!

14. Concessions Chair—Shelli Hoggarth

- a. Everything going great
- b. All volunteers have been excellent, both old and new!
- c. Two more games left – only home side, might be a few spots open still
- d. Last game, they still need volunteers for visitor side!
- e. Extravabandza on Oct 27 at 6pm – concessions will be open before the event.
We need a flyer to be made (will also be selling merch)

15. Merchandising Chair—Rebecca DeLuca, and Melissa Lode

- a. Band Mom & Dad shirts will be finished by Thursday
- b. Pickleball paddles almost all sold

16. Fundraising Committee—Justin Singletary

- a. Golf cart is in the green – everything else is profit!
- b. Secured storage for golf cart for free
- c. Playathon is going already and raising \$\$ well
- d. Need to put together a Bid The Sound committee as soon as possible

17. Bid The Sound Chairperson—Executive Committee with Debbie Furlow

- a. Will be ramping up quickly

18. Sponsorship Committee—Debbie Furlow

- a. No update

19. Scholarship Chair—Danielle Hodges and Joanne Flores

- a. Holding pattern waiting on new bylaws
- b. Please be sure to bring water bottles if you haven't yet!

20. Membership Chair—Karen Wilkerson and Derrick Ratliff

- a. All good

21. Food Services Chairperson—Diana Stodola

- a. No update

Campus Representatives...

22. AMS Representative—Trish Belt



- a. No update
- 23. MMS Representative—Darcie Lantz and Stephanie Rinks
 - a. MMS had their concert last week – very impressive!
- 24. AHS Representative—Margie Miller
 - a. Senior Night on Oct 13 – flowers are ordered (got a great price, saving a lot of \$), letter sent to Senior Parents
 - b. Big thanks to Alicia Hendrix figuring this out
 - c. Need to add this to event worksheet
 - d. Section Leaders and Parents identified to decorate for week of State – she will send letter to everyone signed up. Leaning on previous info from two years ago.
 - e. Will be setting up a SignUp Genius for state prep
 - f. Margie can send Charms messages if anyone needs them

Liaisons and Chaperones...

- 25. Percussion Liaison / Chaperone—Dawna Herring
 - a. Nothing to report
- 26. Guard Liaison / Chaperone— OPEN
- 27. Chaperone Chairperson (Appointed)—Kathleen and Brian Cannell
 - a. Working hard!
- 28. Uniform Chairperson (Appointed)—Susan Sirois
 - a. To-date they have lent out 56 uniform items and have only gotten 26 back. Please check your homes for extra items and return them asap. They have a spreadsheet and students will be charged if they are not returned.
- 29. Prop Crew Chairperson—Alicia Hendrix, Amy Carpenter, and Nancy Fernandez
 - a. Workday coming up for new fronts
 - b. Continuing to work on palm tree frames
 - c. Could use help tomorrow putting palms together at 9:45am

Other Business...

- 30. Volunteer of the Month
 - a. Merchandise Chairs – Rebecca DeLuca and Melissa Lode! Congratulations!
- 31. Adjournment: President to receive a motion to adjourn.
 - a. Motion by Justin Singletary, seconded by Danielle Hodges
 - b. Adjourned at 7:13pm